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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: ECY RE NWRO ERTS; Hillyard, Megan (ECY); Snohomish County Duty Officer (dem@snoco.org); Jacob Mungin;

Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Kevin Pannell; Mark Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Powell, John
(FRA); Randall Boyington; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers;
WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC)

Cc: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
Subject: Train vs trespasser - Snohomish - State Incident #21-1524
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 6:24:27 AM

Please see the below information involving a railroad incident that has been reported to the State
Emergency Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email upon confirmation of receipt. Thank
you
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved: BNSF
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Cisco Sanchez, RR Operations, 817-593-6823
 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC: 4/30/21, 0620
 
Time and Date of the Event: 4/30/21, 0610
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event: MP 1768.3 Scenic Subdivision
 
Circumstances of the Incident: Train vs trespasser.
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: none (waiting for Fire/Aid to arrive and report)
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): locomotive
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled: none
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response: none
 
Name and Phone Local POC: RP for now
 
Railroad Incident Number:
 
State EOC Incident Number: 21-1524
 

Scott Caldwell
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 



From: Service, Interruption Desk
To: WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC); Halstead, Lori (UTC)
Subject: FW: 043021 U FEPPEM0 25T Trespasser - Monroe, WA
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:25:07 AM

External Email

Fatal trespasser strike in Monroe, WA.

-----Original Message-----
From: Service, Interruption Desk
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:20 AM
To: OPR DL (SI Desk Use ONLY) North Region Incident <OPRDLSIDNRIncident@BNSF.com>
Cc: Service, Interruption Desk <ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com>
Subject: 043021 U FEPPEM0 25T Trespasser - Monroe, WA

Ticket #:  13086
Create D/T:  04/30/21 08:10:47
Resource:
Division:  Northwest
Subdivision:  Scenic
MilePost:  1768.3
Line Segment:  37
City:  Monroe
County:  Snohomish
State:  WA
D Code: 214221
Train Symbol:  U FEPPEM0 25T

Trouble Code:  Trespasser
Trouble Desc:  At approximately 0816CT, U FEPPEM0 25T reported striking a trespasser on single main track at
MP 1768.3 on the Scenic Subdivision, at East Monroe. This incident did not occur at a road crossing. There are no
injuries to the train crew and the trespasser is being evaluated by paramedics.

Lead locomotive BNSF 6807 is camera equipped.

Update #1
0925CT - Trainmaster on site. Local authorities confirmed trespasser was fatally injured. Medical Examiner ETA is
1025CT.

Closeout
1013CT - Train has been released from scene and is on the move east.

Train Soup:  2-106-4882-6390'
Train Direction: East
Lead Locos: BNSF 6807, BNSF 4199, BNSF 6385, BNSF 7042 DP Locos:
Conductor Name: J Mcauliffe
Engineer Name: JM Jewett
Other Name:
On Duty Time and Date: 04/30/21 06:35:00 Crew Origin/Destination: EVEWEN

Name of Law Enforcement Agency on scene: Snohomish County, WA Sheriff's Office FRA Post Accident Testing
Required: No Crossing DOT: Not at a crossing Crossing Equipped With:



Haz Material: No
Haz Material Commodity:
Amount Released:
Impact to Waterway:
Evacuations:
Weather: 55*, Wind SE 5 MPH, Cloudy

State Report number: 21-1524
NRC Report Number: 1303866

NOTIFIED event(s):
4/30/2021 8:22:10 NOTIFIED - State --> 0819CT - Scott w/EOC #21-1524
4/30/2021 8:18:14 NOTIFIED - Passenger Service --> Raglin, Robert W
4/30/2021 8:15:30 NOTIFIED - MDPR --> via Remedy
4/30/2021 8:15:26 NOTIFIED - Signal Desk --> via Remedy
4/30/2021 8:15:22 NOTIFIED - Mechanical Desk --> via Remedy
4/30/2021 8:15:13 NOTIFIED - NOC GDT --> Wadkins, Gwen D
4/30/2021 8:12:37 NOTIFIED - ROC --> Escobar, Pedro
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Subjects

Offenses
Total: 

Case Assignments:
Assigned Officer Assignment Date/Time Assignment Type Assigned By Officer Due Date/Time

Associated Cases Status Assisting ORIs Role
OTHERLE  Investigations

Modus Operandi Solvability Factors Weight

No. Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description Counts

Type No. Name Address Phone Race Sex DOB/Age
Deceased 1 HONEYCUTT, SHANNON 

OLIVER
TRANSIENT Unknown Male 07/21/1982

GOLD BAR,WA 98251 38
Witness 1 JEWETT, JASON M 23112 40TH DR NE (808) 383-0210 White Male 02/05/1985

ARLINGTON,WA 98223 36
Witness 2 MCAULIFFE, JAMES P 117 S  DUNHAM AVE (360) 913-0244 White Male 07/11/1955

ARLINGTON,WA 98223 65
1-Deceased

WA

07/21/1982

BRO
190.0 lbs.
Male

BRO
5ft 11 in
UnknownHONEYCUTT, SHANNON OLIVER

Medical Treatment:Condition:
Federal Agencies Involved:Domestic Violence Referrals:Domestic Violence:
Hospital:Extent of Injury:Transported By:

Victim/Offender Relationship

Related Weapons

Related Offenses

Custody Status:Date:Disposition:
Statement Type:Resident Status:Resident Type:

State: DVL #: SSN:Primary Phone:
Hair: Eyes:

Build: Weight: Height:Address:
DOB: Sex: Race:Name: 

Subject #

Primary: 

Missing Person Information

No

GOLD BAR WA 98251
TRANSIENT

38Age: 

,WA 

04/24/2021
04/30/2021

No Further Leads
Inactive

Investigations Div

MM2076-Larson

04/30/2021 09:41
04/30/2021 06:13
Death Investigation

E MAIN ST

  
Disposition Date:
Status Date:

 
Disposition:
Status:

Assigned Bureau:
  

Reporting Officer ID:

Occurred Thru:
Occurred From:
Incident Type:

Location:
Case Number: 2021-00005745

Case Details:

Reported Date: 04/30/2021 06:15 Friday

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 1 of 32

1(c) Driver's License Number



Property

Arrests

1-Witness

02/05/1985MaleWhite

(808) 383-0210

JEWETT, JASON M

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

ARLINGTON WA 98223
23112 40TH DR NE

36Age: 

2-Witness

07/11/1955MaleWhite

(360) 913-0244

MCAULIFFE, JAMES P

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
117 S  DUNHAM AVE

65Age: 

Arrest No. Name Address Date/Time Type Age

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 2 of 32



Date Code Type Make Model Description Tag No. Item No.
04/30/2021 Evidence

Seized
Photographs Images taken of items 

collected from scene
2021-

00005745
6

05/02/2021 Evidence Digital Media photos 2021-
00005745

9

04/30/2021 Evidence
Seized

Other Black folging knife and 
black watch- belonging 
to deceased

2021-
00005745

5

04/30/2021 Evidence
Seized

Purse-Wallet Black wallet- 
Belonging o Gabriel 
Hocog

2021-
00005745

4

04/30/2021 Evidence
Seized

Credit Debit Cards Quest card and Orca 
card- belonging to 
deceased

2021-
00005745

3

04/30/2021 Evidence
Seized

Drug Paraphernalia Glass 
methamphetamine 
pipe

2021-
00005745

2

04/30/2021 Evidence Clothes Fur Black Reebok shoe- 
belonging to deceased

2021-
00005745

1

04/30/2021 Evidence Photographs Pictures of the scene 2021-
00005745

8

04/30/2021 Evidence Photographs photo's of scene 2021-
00005745

7

ORI:

Lein Holder:Policy Number:Insurance Company:

Owner

DateNotified HowPhoneAddressNameType

Associated Subjects

Make:

6Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

9Seq #

04/30/2021PhotographsProperty Codes: Property Type: Property Class: Date Received:
UCR Value: Initial Value: Stolen Location:

Quantity: Unit of Measure: Measurement Source:

Description:
Model: Style: Style Desc:

Year: OAN: Serial #: Color:
Condition: Reg. Type: Reg. ORI: Reg. Number:
Reg. State: Reg. Year: Reg. Date: Reg. Expiration:

Recovery Information

Location: Date: Code: Value:
RFOJ?:

Evidence
Seized

Officer Remarks: Images taken of items collected from sceneImages taken of items collected from scene

Recovered Address:

Chain of Custody
Date Transaction From From Role To To Role
04/30/2021 09:09 Type: Intake MM2076-Trevor Larson MM2102-Allison Prohn

Code: Initial

Remarks:

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 3 of 32



ORI:

Lein Holder:Policy Number:Insurance Company:

Owner

DateNotified HowPhoneAddressNameType

Associated Subjects

Make:

9Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

8Seq #

05/02/2021Digital MediaProperty Codes: Property Type: Property Class: Date Received:
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

Officer Remarks:photos

Recovered Address:

Chain of Custody
Date Transaction From From Role To To Role
05/02/2021 14:13 Type: Intake MM2094-Natalie Michel MM2102-Allison Prohn

Code: Initial

Remarks:

ORI:

Lein Holder:Policy Number:Insurance Company:

Owner

DateNotified HowPhoneAddressNameType

Associated Subjects

Make:

5Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

7Seq #

04/30/2021OtherProperty Codes: Property Type: Property Class: Date Received:
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

Officer Remarks: Black folging knife and black watch- 
belonging to deceased

Black folging knife and black watch- belonging to deceased

Recovered Address:

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 4 of 32



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

4Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

6Seq #

04/30/2021Purse-WalletProperty Codes: Property Type: Property Class: Date Received:
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

Officer Remarks: Black wallet- Belonging o Gabriel HocogBlack wallet- Belonging o Gabriel Hocog

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

Page: 5 of 32



ORI:

Lein Holder:Policy Number:Insurance Company:

Owner

DateNotified HowPhoneAddressNameType

Associated Subjects

Make:

3Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

5Seq #

04/30/2021Credit Debit 
Cards

Property Codes: Property Type: Property Class: Date Received:

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

$0.00Evidence
Seized

Officer Remarks: Quest card and Orca card- belonging to 
deceased

Quest card and Orca card- belonging to deceased

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

2Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

4Seq #

04/30/2021Drug 
Paraphernalia

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

$2.00Evidence
Seized

Officer Remarks: Glass methamphetamine pipeGlass methamphetamine pipe

Recovered Address:

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 6 of 32



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

1Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

3Seq #

04/30/2021Clothes FurProperty Codes: Property Type: Property Class: Date Received:
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

Officer Remarks: Black Reebok shoe- belonging to deceasedBlack Reebok shoe- belonging to deceased

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

8Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

2Seq #

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

Officer Remarks:Pictures of the scene

Recovered Address:

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 7 of 32



Vehicles

Chain of Custody
Date Transaction From From Role To To Role
04/30/2021 10:37 Type: Intake MM2055-Paul Henderson MM2102-Allison Prohn

Code: Initial

Remarks:

ORI:

Lein Holder:Policy Number:Insurance Company:

Owner

DateNotified HowPhoneAddressNameType

Associated Subjects

Make:

7Item Number:2021-00005745Tag Number:

1Seq #

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

1.000 Each

Evidence

Officer Remarks:photo's of scene 

Recovered Address:

Chain of Custody
Date Transaction From From Role To To Role
04/30/2021 09:21 Type: Intake MM2026-Tim Walker MM2102-Allison Prohn

Code: Initial

Remarks:

No. Role Vehicle Type Year Make Model Color License Plate State

________________________________

Supervisor Date: 

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 8 of 32



Routing:

o Liquor Board

o Dawson Place

o Juvenile Court

o Juvenile Prosecutor

o Mental Health

o APS

o CPS

o Other___________________________

o County Prosecutor

o Domestic Violence Unit

o City Prosecutor

o Detectives

   

Case Number: 2021-00005745

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Monroe Police Department

Monroe Police Department   
Detail

07/01/2021 09:49
mm2097 ORI Number: WA0311200

Page: 9 of 32





Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

07/11/1955Adult / MCAULIFFE, JAMES PWitness

117  S DUNHAM AVE (360)913-0244
Arlington, WA 98223

White Male

Larson, Trevor 2076 Carswell, Jake

2021-00005745

MM Case 2021-00005745 Page 2 OF 5

Page: 11 of 32









Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

MM Case Supplement, Officer: mm2026, Supervisor: mm2039, Merged By: mm2090

2026 Carswell, Jake

04/30/2021 08:45

2021-00005745

Walker, Tim

MM Case Supplement 2021-00005745 Page 1 OF 2

Page: 15 of 32





Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

MM Case Supplement, Officer: mm2039, Supervisor: mm2034, Merged By: mm2040

2039 Fuller, Chuck

04/30/2021 06:13

2021-00005745

Carswell, Jake

MM Case Supplement 2021-00005745 Page 1 OF 2

Page: 17 of 32





Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

MM Case Supplement, Officer: mm2048, Supervisor: mm2034, Merged By: mm2040

2048 Fuller, Chuck

04/30/2021 14:00

2021-00005745

Kornish, Scott

MM Case Supplement 2021-00005745 Page 1 OF 2

Page: 19 of 32





Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

MM Case Supplement, Officer: mm2094, Supervisor: mm2034, Merged By: mm2040

2094 Fuller, Chuck

04/30/2021 09:00

2021-00005745

Michel, Natalie

MM Case Supplement 2021-00005745 Page 1 OF 2

Page: 21 of 32





Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

2021-05745, Report, Henderson

AGENCY NAME
Monroe Police Department
�Case Number
#2021-00005745
�Incident Date/Time
04-30-2021
�
�
My name is Paul Henderson and I am a Commissioned Police Detective for the City of Monroe.

April 30, 2021

At approximately 6:28 am, I was called by Sergeant Carswell regarding a train versus pedestrian collision resulting in a fatality. The
pedestrian had yet to be identified but appeared to be a transient. The train had been traveling eastbound with the collision occurring
just east of East Main Street. The train was currently stopped with the front engines a few hundred yards past the approximate point
of impact and the trailing cars being long enough to block South Kelsey Street. I advised Sergeant Carswell to have the train remain in
place until I was able to document everything with photographs. I was also called by Detective Sergeant Hatch, who explained that
Detective Larson would be taking lead on the investigation.

After arriving, I spoke with Sergeant Carswell and Detective Larson, whom were both at the scene. Detective Larson pointed out a
couple of shoe prints on the railroad ties of which the tread pattern appeared to match that of the shoes being worn by the victim.
There was a trail of personal belongings in a nearly straight line from this location, heading northwest, to include a Quest EBT card,
watch, Orca transit card, decedent, and shoe. The matching shoe was still being worn by the decedent. Placards were placed next to
these items to assist with documenting their position in relation to the train and surrounding area. Detective Larson also advised that
he spoke to the train conductor who noted the decedent was standing directly next to the tracks with his back to the train and hands in
the air; possibly holding a cell phone as if he were taking a “selfie”. No cell phone or remains of a cell phone were located.

I took photographs of the scene, beginning at the front of the train and working west to the estimated point of impact. Heavy rain had
washed away the shoe tread patterns on the railroad ties. I photographed the area where the patterns were previously observed and
where a placard had been placed to record the location. While waiting for the medical examiner to arrive, I noted media appeared to
be filming from East Main Street. I also overheard Officer Springer identify the decedent as Shannon Oliver Honeycutt. Officer
Springer is the Community Outreach Officer who works with the local transient population on a daily basis. He recognized the
decedent from previous contacts through the duties of his specialized position.

After the medical examiner arrived, I took photographs of the decedent to document injuries sustained during impact with the train. I
also took pictures of tattoos and other identifying features. After this was complete, I returned to the police department where the
pictures were booked into evidence.

This report was submitted from an electronic device owned, issued, or maintained by a law enforcement agency using my user ID and
password. I certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and
correct.

OFFICER NAME / I.D. NUMBER
Detective Henderson #2055
�Location
Monroe, Washington
�Date of Report
04/30/2021
�
�

2021-5745, Follow Up #1, Larson

AGENCY NAME
Monroe Police Department
�Case Number
2021-5745
�Incident Date/Time
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Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

4/30/2021
�
�

On 6/17/2021, I met with BNSF Claims Investigator Greg Beam to review the in-train surveillance video, reference follow up incident
#2021-8252. The video was approximately 3 minutes long. I began watching the video as the train traveled through the intersections of
Lewis St and East Main St. At both intersections, the train blew its horn on approach and as it went through the intersections.

As the train approached the incident location, I could see Shannon standing on the north side of the railroad tracks and facing north.
Shannon had his left hand up in the air and was looking up towards the sky. I could see Shannon’s left hand was open and facing up. I
could see that Shannon’s left hand was empty. The train blew its horn approximately 9 to 10 times as it approached Shannon stand on
the north side of the tracks. Shannon was standing on the wood railroad ties just north of the left track. Shannon then disappears from
view, obstructed by the nose of the train, as the train passes where he was standing. The last thing I could see of Shannon was the
raised palm of his left hand.

As the train approached Shannon, I did not see him move or attempt to move out of the way of the train as it was blowing its air horns
repeatedly. Once the train passed Shannon’s location, I could hear the brakes and wheels begin to squeal as the train came to a stop.

I replayed the video several times to observe Shannon’s actions on the railroad tracks. I did not see anyone else within the vicinity of
the railroad tracks where Shannon was standing.

Based on the video and Shannon’s lack of moving from the tracks, it appears Shannon’s actions to be intentional to remain on the
tracks as the train passed.

OFFICER NAME / I.D. NUMBER
Trevor J. Larson/ 2076
�Location
Monroe, Washington
�Date of Report
6/17//2021
�
�
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21-5745 Jewett statement
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Case Number: 2021-00005745. ORI: WA0311200.

2021-5745 Property Receipt #1-6
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2021-5745 Property Receipt #7
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2021-5745 Property Receipt #8
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2021-5745 Property Receipt #9
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MEMO TO FILE 

DATE:  July 2, 2021 

FROM:  Katie Hancock, Transportation Specialist 

SUBJECT: Apparent Cause of Death for UTC Pedestrian Accident 17180 

 

Per a phone conversation on July 2, 2021, with Snohomish County Medical Examiner’s Office at (425) 
438-6200, the details of the pedestrian versus train fatality on Apr. 30, 2021, near BNSF Milepost 1768.3 
in Monroe, Snohomish County, Washington, are as follows: 

Cause of death: Multiple blunt force injuries 

Manner of death: Accident 
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